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~ 3TATE OF GRORGIA, In Fulton Superior Court,

Ve —- ) Trial begun July. 28th, 1913,
7 IIEO Ho .!'RAKK. S Jndge Lie Se-Roan pl'eaidinso

Conviotior of murder at July Term,19%

of Fulton Superior Court, and motion
’ .

- for new trial.

 BRIEF OF ©HE RVIDENCE,

MRS, J. i, COLEMAN, Sworn for the State.—

I am Mary Phagan's mother. 1l last saw her alive on
the 26th day of april, 1913, about a quarter to twelve, at home,
at 146 Lindsey street,
pencil factory to get her pay envelope. About 11;30, she
‘ate some ocabbage and bread. oShe left home at a quarter to
— twelve. 3She would have been fourteen years ;;d— the firat day
of ._Ju.no. was fair oompleoted, heavy set, very pretty, and was
- extra large for her age. She had on a 1avei1der dress, trimmed
in lace and a blue hat. She had dimples in her ohdeks. —
- GROSS RXAMINATION,

The—blwe—hat-that is seen here 18-the hat the 1little

girl had on that day. It had some pale blue ribbon and some

flowera when she left home. It was a amall bunoh o:l! 11ttle

plnk flowera right in the center. e live two blooks from the
A - — street oar line. There i8 a store there at the the place she
= ._:;:?‘%4:ff~'uaua}3c$7’80$dr—:en the.. oar.;lcept: by lirs, Smith. _spps—is—=a '
 neighbor of ours, He was a.Af_;i;éml_ of lary's. He wasn't the
Bpecial friend of hera, - R o
| KB=DIREGT SXAMINALION.
ﬂ.‘heso are the olothea that 8ahe wore on that day (atuto'e
-Bxhihﬁ-—"ﬁ— -— Nl ¥

. .

erﬂrsﬁht ‘arount the: oormr

cmom 3228 Sworn tor tho btato. —_ = ( (‘
5 s i
= |1

4 ,




- tzgm_uaxy_rhngan_s home. I have known her ebout a year. The

~last time I saw her wes Saturday morning g eoming to town on the

N Ehgizgi_;;;nue car, It wag about ten minutes to twelve when I
first sew her, I‘left her about seven minutes after twelve at
the corner of Fors&th end Marietta Street. ‘Sﬁe had on that hatf,
and things when 1 left her. She was going*to*thé'pencil
raotorv to draw her money., She sald she was going to éee the
parade at Elkin-Watson's et two o'clock. She never showed up,
1 stayéd afound there until four o'clock and*then I went to
~ the ball geme. When 1 left her at the corner of Forsyth and
~Mariletta, I went under the bridge to voi?er%7gtgrgﬂg
over the bridge to the pencil factonyv\down Forsgyth Street I
sat with.ua;y;oa—the¥ear.
I know what time it was when 1 met Mary becauss 1 looked
at Bryant and Keheley's clock, at the corner of Oliver and Bell—
~ wood, where I ceught the car. She caught the car at Oliver end
Lindsey end I caught the car at Oliver and Bell Street. She
;got on before I did, just one blockbefore, I didn't say
anything before.the Coroner's jury about séeingAa c;ockrthere,.
but I did see one. I know it was epout seven minutes after
twelv;*ihen I got off at Marietta Street beceuse I cen tell by ——
the sun. I lived in the country and when I got off 1 lookea

at the eun. Mary th off the street car with me, No, she didn't

o ride on “to Hunter Strest. I am sure of that. “She walked on down

7

___to the pencil factory on the right- hand side_pf Forsyth Street.

NEWT LEE, (0510red), sworn for the. State.

Onthe 26th day of April, 1913, I was night watchman at

: the Nationai Penéii:Factory. I hed been night watchmah there

QV-hfﬂzf;”“ﬂyzu;ff\ G“T*W;;:“
do. I would have to get there—am six ) cldck on,neek By

v -‘ a y » 3 :.. e



on Saturday evenings I have to come at five o'elock, On Eriday'-'

" the 25th of April, he “told me "Tomorrow 18 a holiday and 1

. -want you_to oomé back at four o'oclock.” "I want to get off a.
little earlier thamn I, have been getting off." I got to the
factory on isaturday about three or. four minutaa before four, The

~ front door was not loocked. 1 pushed it open, went- on in and got

" to the double door there. I ﬁas paid off Friday night at six
"o'clock, It was put out;fhat ayerybody;!ould be paid off then,

Every sSaturday when I g&t off ha gives me the keys al iwelve
ofelock, so that if he happpned to be gone when 1 get baok\there}
. at five or six o'elook I oquld get in, and every llonday morning
I return the keyé to him., The front door has always been unlookedlx
on provious Saturday afternoons. After you go inside and come up
about middle ways of fhe steps, there am® some double doors theres
It waa locked on Saturday when I got there. kLave never found it
that way before. I took my key and unlocked it. when I went up-
A'atairs 1 had a sadk of bangnas and 1 stood to the left of that :
“ desk 1ike I do every Saturday3 I sa&a like I alwaya.do "Allright
Nir,Frank” end he come bustling out of his office. He had mver

- done that betore. He always oslled me when he-ianted to tell me

- anything and eaid "atep here a minute, Newt", This time

he came up rubbing his hands aggAgays "Newt 1 am'aorry that 1 had

you come 80.800on, you could have been at home sleepihg, I tell
: _Yyou what you do, yaﬁ go out in town‘and have a goaﬁ time.w ‘He—

had never let me ofi betore that. 1 could- have 1aid down there -

— 1n thq;ahipping room andfgbﬁé_tU_BI6§p,‘and 1 told him tham. Hp“:'*;’

"f says, "You needs to have a good time. You go down town.‘stay B

‘gn _hour and a half ani coms back your. uenal time at six anlnck.aqa o

_'Bo ‘Aure and he baok at eix o alook,” 1 tham wenx oﬁf‘tﬁ door

,:and atayed until about four minutea to six. Whon E oame baqk
e i - ] the. 'do0rs were unlooked Juax_an_l_lait_zham and I went: and saya, R
?R; el | ';"Alright-hr:rrank. and.ha aaya, “what time 16 1t¢? and I says, | ]
wa‘% \«‘wrr;maﬁ‘*ﬁa*ﬁiﬂwwwﬂm‘ e ey Bon »sm“‘;a““*“
5. there 1s-s-fewworked today snd I went to ehange the Blip. . |

o

B
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It took him twice s long this time than it did the other times

I saw him fix it, He fumbled putting it in, while I held the
lever for him and I think he made some remark about he was not
used to putting it in, When Mr, Frenk put the tepe in I punched
and 1-went on down-stairs. While I was down there Mr. Gentt |
gaﬁE from across the street‘from the beer saloon end seys, "Newt,
I got a pair of old shoes that I want to get upstairs to have
fixed." 1 says,‘"l'aint alloﬁed to let anybody in here after

8ix o'clock." About that time Mr, Frank come busting out of *
the door-and run into Gantt unexpected and he jumped back
frightened. Gnatt says, "I got & pair of old shoes upstairs,

have you any objection to my getting them?" Frenk says:_"l

don't think they are up there, 1 think I saw the boy sweep some

___up in the trash thelother day." Mr, Gantt asked him,what sort

they were and Mr, Frenk said "tans". Gantt says, "Well, I

 «—had a pair of black ones too." TFrank says, "Well, I don't

know" and he dz*pped his head down Just 80, ﬁIhen_he relsed

his head and says, Newt, go with him and stay with him and hed

him find- them" and 1 went up. there with Mr. Gantt and found them

in the shipping room, two pair, the tans and the black ones.
Mr, Frank phoned me thet night about en hour after he left, 1t

was sometime after- seven o'clock, He says, "How 1s everything?"

il et S

end I says, EEverything is all right so far as 1 know" end he
says, "Good-bye. _ANQ;:hQ_did;nQﬁ,ﬂﬂk anything about Gnatt, Yeg,'
thet is the first time he ever phoned to me on e Seturday nighgg’

A
(o

‘Ihera.ia,a _1ight on the etreet floor Just after you get in

» the ‘entrence to the bulldings The light is right.up herewmhene,’

i 2

thet p partition comes ecross. Mr, Frank told me when I first wenﬁ,

there, "koep that light burning bright, so the officers can aee

o i it

. pan. A8
in when?they paas‘by. It waen;g‘burninéigh&t’d at all véﬁ =




1it 1t at six o'glock myself. On Saturdeys I always 1it it, but
weekdays 1t would always be 11t when I éot there,. On Saturdays

I always got there at five o'clock. This Safurday he got me
there an hour earlier and let ‘me off later, Thereig a light-

in the basement down there at the foot of the ladder., He tolad
me to keep tqat burning all the time, It has two 1ittle chains
to it to turn on and turn off the gas., When 1 got there on
making my -rounds atV;—;“&:_on the 26th of April, it was burning
Just as low as you could turn it, 1like a lightening bug. 1

left it Saturdey‘morning burning bright. I made my rounds
~regularly every half hour Saturday night, I punched on the

hour eand punched on the half and 1 made all my punches. The
elevator doors on the etreetv f}por and office floor were closed‘
when I got there on Saturdey. They were fastened down just
like we festen them doﬁn every other night, When three o'clock
camé I went down the basement and when 1 went down and got ready
to come back-I-discoveredthe body there, 1 weht down to the.

tollet and when I got through I looked at the dust bin back to

the door to see how the door was and it being dark I picked up

my lantern and went there and I saw aome~aingglaJing there whibh :
__I;ihoughifsome—aiﬂthe-beys~had—pu%—%here—to scare me, then I
re - -1ittle=ptece towards—it-end 1 soen what 1t was and I

got out: of there, 1 got up the ladder and celled up police

—station, It was after three o'clock, I carried the of ficers
.dowm where I fbund the_bQAy, I tried to get Mr. Frank on the

telephone and wae still trylng when the officers ceme, .1 guess
I was trying bout eight minutee. I eavar; ~Frank Sund&y

morning at about seven or eight o'cloct.. He was coming 1n‘%he-~

R He looked -doim on the rioor'and never epoke to me.

~He. dropped nis heed right down this way. Mr, rrank‘vas-there




and didn't say nothing while Mr, Darley was speaking to me,
~ Boots Rogers, Chief Lanford, Darley, Mr, Frenk end 1 were there

when they opened the clock, Mr, Frenk opened the clock and selid -=

the punches were all right, that I hadn't missed any punches.

1 punched every half hour from six o'clock until three o'clock,
which was the last punch I made. I don't know whether they
took out that slip or not. On Tuesday night, April 29th,
at about ten o'clock I hed & conversation at the station house
with Mr. Frank: They handcuffed me to e chelr, They went end
got Mr. Frenk and brought him in end he sat down next to the

~door, He dropped his heed and looked down., We were 'all alone.
1 said, "Mr., Frank, it's mighty herd for me to be handcuffed
here for something 1 don't know enything about." He said, -

~"What's the difference, they have got me locked up eand & man
gua}ding'me." 1 said, "Mr. Frank, do you believe I committed
that crime," end he seid, "No, Newt, I know you didn't, but I
believe you know something ebout it." I said, "ir, Frenk, I

don't know & thing about it, no more than flnding the body."

“He gaid, "We are not talking @bout that now,—we=will let that
go." —1f you-keep that up we will both go to hell," then the

—— 3 ) e

" officers both cgme, in. zaen 2;,vsafk caite out of his office

that Saturdey he was, fubbing his hends. I have never seen him
_ rubbing his hends that way before. ‘

CROSS EXAMINATION,
1 don't know how many times I told this story before,

A Everybody was after me ell the time down there at the station - -

i _house. Yes, 1 testifiia‘it—the‘cvronerle—inquest and I_tqld them

hat-Mr Frank 1um ed be like he Was frightened when he
rgied R ,ﬁgn o :’L : e giee TP g ;R |
gew Mr, Gantt. I em sure 1 tola them, and T told them that T -

~ Mr, Frenk Jum@ed'back and held his heed down. I,didn 't say




1§

before the coroner that ' sa:d he had given one of the pair
"0of shoes of lir, Gantt to one of the boys, thez;%hat that wrong.

On Saturdays I had to wake up usually and get to the factory at
twélve o'clock. This time Mr, Frank told me to get baok at
four, I did say before the ocoroner that he %as looking down

"when he come out of his office. I told them also that there

was a place in that building where T oould go‘t‘“31eep, but
they didn't ask me where .,
wvhen you come in the front door of the factory, you can go

right on by the elevaetor and right down into the basement, any-

body could do 1it. .@pe faoct that the double doors on the sleps
were lecked}wouldn'tAprevent anybody fror going in the basement,

That would only prevent anybody from upstairs from going into

the basement, unless they went - by the elevator or by unlocking

those double: doors. nll of the doora to the factory were un- )

locked when I got back there Saturday afternoon about six o'clock,.

the first floor,the second floor,the third floor and the fourth

floor. Anybody ooulﬁ come riwht in from the street and 80 all

over the factory withnﬁt hr.rrank in his office knowing any-

thing about 1it. ile doors are never oclosed at all, That is a
— ——*great big,o0ld, rembItng—piaee—up there:—The—shuttera,the—blinde to-

the faot ory. were—ail ebOSed that Aay because it was a holiday ex-

‘aepting two or three,0n~the first floox which 1 olosed up that _

" night, It's a very dark plaoe when the slmtters are olo&eﬂ.That is

.why.we-havL to burn a 1ight.”here 18 a 11ght on the first floor

. near the clock, it burns ali the time because that is a dark spot.

There are two c¢looks, one punehes to & hundred,the other punches Eo

two hundred because there are more than a hundred employees. I

punoh‘hoth of jhem. ‘About mr. ¥Frank end Mr, Gantt, they had had

-
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e difficulty and I knew that Mr, Frank didn't went him in
there, Mr, Frank haed told me "Lee, I have discherged Mr, CGnatt,
I don't want him in here, keep him out of here," and he had
_ﬁaid, "wheﬁ youreegfﬁf@ihanging_ground here, watch him," That
is the reeson I thought ﬁf.iFrank wes startled when he saw Mr,
Gantt. Mr., Gantt i1s a gfeat big fellow, nearly seven feet,
When he went out I watched him as he went to the beer saloon
end I went on upsteirs. He left the faclory gbout helf past
sixe, I went through the machine room every time 1 made e punch
that night. I went to the ledies dressing room every helf
hour, that night until three o'clock. I went all over the

buildlng every half hour e,:ig; E:t basement, ,1 went down

~X¥o the basemént every hour that night, Mr, Frgnk hed instructed
me to go over the bullding every half hour and he sald go down
in the basement once in awhile, He said go back far enough to

--gee the—door-was—closed. _Hé told me to look out for the dust
bin becaﬁee that is where we might have a fire and to see that
the back door is shut and to go over all the building every
half hour,. No, he didn't give me é;; di;}erent instructions on_
—that Saturdey, he didn't tell"me'not to go in the basement or

in the metal department, He allowed meto carry out the In=—

structions just 1ike I had~been doing before. Yes, If I had
gone back to find out whether that door was closed or not s 1
would have found the body, but 1 could see if the. door was open,
becauee there wes e light back there, No, it wasn't open that

night. It was shut when I found the body. It was about ten

minutes efter I telephoned.the police that they errived. When —

iy OB ey, =;f - “;.” “L; ‘wae,_do waa_ cloae angu to tha, Qr +n. it was i
ey e r_:kw_ dF“;hﬁﬁhéb agh iAﬁ%ﬁ ‘ :'«:g@&ﬁkf&ﬁ»Nh
' ghut, there wag,a,light in front of it. There was no light




between the body and the door, 1t wef dark back there, The -

-body- was about sixty feet from that door, If the back door had

been open I could havggoeen that big light back there in the
alley, The back door washclosed.when I found the body.. The
first time 1 went down the basement that night was seven o

0 clock. I went just a little piece beyond the dark, so I could
see whether there was any fire down there, That's what I weas
1ookiné for, Yes I could tell whether the door was open from
there« No, I didn't go back as far es they found the body, 1
didn't go back that far at all during the night, The reeson

1 went that far back whén I saw the body was because I went to
the closet, There are two closets on the second floor, cne onthe
third floor end one on the fourth floor, I didn't see the lady's
hat or shoe when I went down to that little place with my lan-
tern, nor the parasol, My lantern was dirty, I was sltting
downrthere, efter I had punched, onmthe seat, set my lantern on
the ouigade. When I got through I picked up my lantern, 1

walked e few steps down that wa,y, 1 seed something over there, -

Aabout thax much of the lady's leg and dress. I guess 1 walked

“about three or four feet or five or six, 1 guess the body

we.s ebout ten feet from the closet As to what“made me look

in that direction from the closet, because 1 wanted to look

- thet way. I picked up the lantern to go down there to see the

dust bin, to see whether there was any fire there, The dust bin

wes to the right of mes, When 1 was sitting down there the dust

‘bin wes not entirely hid.hehindrthe;partition.— 1-could see
‘where the dust came down. The balance of the night in order to

e e

~$3i e IR nptxagy ara_waa_anx f%ggaip thoquao‘o}P or not I oggt

twenty or twenty-five feet from the scuttle hole, and when IA
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was down in the closet I had to go at least ten feet to see
yggther or not there was any fire in the dust bin, I wouldhave
~ gone further if I hadn't discovered the body. When 1 saw the

body, the cloeest I ever got to it was ebout six feet, I was

holding my leantern in my hand. 1 just saw the feet. When I

—firet saw-it-1 was sbout ten feet fram it. As to how far the
body was from where 1 was sittigg in the closet, it was not
less ghen ten feet and not more than thirty, I stood and looled
at 1t to see whether or not it was a natural body. When i
first got there I didn't think it'wae e white wonfan beceuse her
face was so dirty end her hair was_éo érinkled and there were
white spote on her face, When the police ceme back upsteirs
they said it was a white girl, I think I reported to the police

thet it was a white women. ' She was lying on her back with her

face turned kinder to one side. I could see her forehead, 1

saw a little blood on the slde of her head that was tufned next

to me. The blood was on the right side of her head., I em sure —
she was lying on ervenke MreFrank Huk: 513 me 1f enything
‘serious hquggeg;tqfcp;;jgp,jhe police and if anything like fire
to call up fire depertment, I aelready knew the number of the

— station house, I did eay at the coroner's inquest that it took

Mr. Frenk longer to put the _tape on this time then i1t did before,

I daid not say it took twice as long at the cormnert's inquest,
~.becetugs;e they didn't aékAme. I didnt't paé_;ny attention to him
the first time he put the tepe on, The reason the last time I
know 1t took him longer becanse I held the lever and had to

move, 1t backwa;ﬂg_ﬂnd forwarde. When 1 was in the basement one

of" the policemen read—%he note that they found. They read these
worde, "The tall black, slim negro did this, he will try to , ‘
e T e the nbebgend when hey. s to the wer - ntehtn I el T

"They muet be trying to put 1t off on me," 1 didn't eay "Boae,that'a
‘me," - _
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the way back in the basement, to e partition on the left, leading

from the elevator. The basement is aboﬁt twenty feet wide.\

The negro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet end we

found the body. The girl wes lying on her fece, not directly
lying on her stomach, with the left side on the ground, the
right side up just a little, We couldn't tell by looking

at her whether she was white or black, only by her golden colored

haif. They turned her over and her face wag full of dirt and
dust, They took & plece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of
her face, and we could tell then that it was e white girl, I
pulled up her clothés and we could tell by the skin of her knee
that she was & white girl, Her face was pUnctured, full of
holes and was swollen and black. She had & cut on bhe left

slde of her heed as 1f she had been struck and there was a little
blood there. The cord was around her neck, sunk into

the flesh. She elso had.a piece of her underclothing around
ﬁer neck. The cord wes still tight around her neck. The tongue
was protruding just the least bit, I began to look around end
found-e couple of notes1 The cord was pulled tight,and had cut

1nto the fleeh and tied just as tight as it could be. The

under el othing around the neck was not tight. There wasn't

much-blood on her head. It was dry on the outgide. 1 stxuck
,my finger under the heir and 1t was e liitle_moiet. This scrateh.
8 pad (State's Exhibit "H")! was also lying on the ground, close
to the body. The body was lying with the heed towards For-
eyth Street, the head bﬁﬁ&f ear the par ti n. I foun
notes under the sawdust, lying ngar the head./\ W@’

,was lying near the notes, They were all right close together.

(w1tneee indicetes on. diagrem of the Staxe where body wes
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S RB-DIRFOT BXANINALION,
Dhe ﬁrat time I saw iir, Frank put eny tape on, he didn't

Say anything al/)out it being any trouble, The last time he “pit
"1t on, he said something about thatle wasn't used to putting

it on. I was holding the lever there and he gat in on twice

and he had put it on wrong and he would have to siip it out and I
put it back. ‘ihen lr, Frank ceme out rubbing his hands, he eame
out of his inner office into the (.'ufer’*oftice and from there in

rrdnt of the clock, I 4i@ not ‘go down in the basement as far as
the boiler dur ing the night, except when £ disoovered the body.

ffhe of ficers talked.t,o me the whole time, I didn't get to

_8leep hardly, day or night. Jnéf'the tim Iiwoul&‘ get ready to =

éo to 'sieep,' here tﬁey was after me, Then I would go baok-t'o ny «

cell, stay a while and thenanother would come and get me, N

They earried me where 1 oould sleep, but they wouldn't let me

8tay there long enough to 8leep. 1 didn't pgetl no sleep until
I went over to the jail,and I didn't get no sleep at the jail
for about two weeks. That was before the voroner's inquest,

whén I was first arrested. \hen 1 went back to the jall I was

- " treatsda nicely. As to who talked to me longer Nr., rrank or '_1«—11'.'
— Blaok, Nr. Black d{8. lir, irnold talked to me longer than lr.
~__Frank 41d on April 29th, in the southwest corner is some toilets

for men and women,

L. :s. uOBRi bworn for the Sta!c—e. Aﬁ s

I -am a sergeant oj police. Un the morning of April 27th,- at

1°5;26 & call came from the pencil :raotory that there was a

- marder up there. We went down in Boots Rogers' aut omobilé. when, .-

e ]

evgot~ths:@~tﬁi‘d665‘656‘166%5a. ‘We Imocked on the aoox’ and in
about two: minutcs the negro came ﬂo:m the steps and opened 1 up

“the door and aaid thore was a woman | mm_.'dered in tha basomem. o

evwent through a &tﬂo holg 2. _a. amall tra.pdoor J.hO nmu'o—lm
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the wey back in the basement, to & partition on the left, leading

from the elevator, The basement is about twenty feet wide,

. (]
The negro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet and we

found the body. The girl was lying on her face, not directly

lying on her stomach, with the left side on the ground, the

right side up just a little, We couldn't tell by looking*

at her whether she was white ;f black, only by her golden colored
hair,. They turned her over and her face was full of dirt end
duste, They took & piece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of

her face, and we could tell then that it wes e white girl, I
pulled up her clothes and we could tell by the skin of her knee- -
that she was a white girl, Her face was plnctured, full of

 noles and was swollen and bleck. She had & cut on bhe left
slde of her-heed es if she had been struck and there was a little

blood there. The cord was sround her neck, sunk into

the flesh. She elso had & piece of her underclothing around

her neck. The cord was still tight around her neck., The tongue
\‘wae protruding just the ieast bit,. I-began to look around end
found .e& couple of notes, The cord was bulled tight end had cut

into the flesh and tied Just as tight as it could-be; The .,
under clothing around the neck was not tight, There wasn't

much blood on her head. It was dry on the outside., I stxuck

“my finger under the hair end it was a Iittle moists This screteh -
pad (Stete's Exhibit "H") was also 1§ing on the .ground, close
to the body., The body wes lying with the head towards For-

syth Stréet, the head b&&&f ear the paﬂaiijgn. : - founétZ?e 474//
; /7 atch ;E%f »j;

notes under the sawdust, lylng nder the head.,’ The s

~ was lying near the notes. , They were all right close togefher.

(Witness indicetes on diagrem of the State where body was
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"+ 7 "found and identifies different parts of: the building on the -
' Qisgram. witness states that diegram is a (Sthte's ixhibit 4)
___fair representavion—of the parts identified by him, i.e., main

floor and stairs, basement, boiler, partition in basement, spot

where notes and body was found,and of the entire building.
CROSS~EXAMINATION.

ife arrived at the factory a out 3;30. Lee told w it was
a ﬁhite woman, It Yook us gometime to determine whether it was
a white woman or not. ie didn't know until the dust was removed
—_ from her taoe—QQQVWe pulled up the eclothes—=amnd looked at the
8kin, Ve did not know it prior to that tim, vwe had a lantern

- with us. une of the officers had a flashlight, jsoth of the
" “notes were near her head. U don't think ihey were over Six or
eight inches aparp{#>go; the one written bn the acratoh pad —

was not attached to the pad when 1 found it. 1t was laying

about ten or twclve inches from it, right olose together, and

 about eight or ten inohes from her head was the furthest
note. I found the white one first, on the white pad, I dis-

oovered the notes on the white paper and the aoratéh pad about

the same time. It was possibly five or ten minutes before I
' P2

round'the”other1-mhone was-a-pile of trash near the boiler

. _where this hat was found and paper and penoils wera down there

to0s—Thehatwas on the trash pils, Go was the shoe,, = They

‘were right olose together on—the trash pile, Everything e
__.__wasa gone off of iﬁ;;nihpons and all, -It lookﬁﬂllﬁke»ﬂh§vhaﬁ.-V;‘“g

"~ been dragged by her feet on her face, I thought I found
rindioaiions’that s8he had been aragged 1n—%he—§$soment7-but I
cquldnff be positive. A8 to whether Newtigee oould hava‘aeiﬁ'tha;k
'body.txﬁmlwhere;he was standing, I would think that he °°u1ﬂi’ |
-have_éeen the teot,“agamghg_bulkﬂgxltﬁq_hody,,‘ho o§u1dg!t
handly,héve.sésn the head. I.doh't_ghipk heioould-havqngggg;;
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enough of it to have seen what it was without coming up to it,
I mede en experiment inﬁ_the dey time to 'sicz'_nihatherﬁhe_cnum&‘

see the body or not, and I found he could see the feet, you
“——could see the bulk. Unless he waes looking directly for someong
I don't think he could see it, The plece where I thought I
- sew gomeone dregged wes right in front of the elevetor, directly
back. It began immediately in front of the elevator, right at
the bottom of the shaft, The hat was boeéibly nearer the
elevator than the shoe. That was a airt floor and cinders on
it écattered over the dirt; I thought the places on her face
hed been mede from dragging, I think I saw a little blood on
- the underclothing. I did not testify before the Coroner that
the blood rean a little‘wﬁen we moved the body, I didn't say it

| wag liquide. The blood was dry. The little trail where I
) -%ﬁ “the body wes dregged went straight on down where

the gi rl was found. It was & continuous treil, The finger

Jointe on her hand worked e little. Back door was shut, steple
had been pulled, The lock was iacked atill, but the staple had
‘been drewn out, It;was aggiiding door with e bar ecross the
door, but the ber hed been teken down, It looked like the steple
___had_haanAracenily_drann4__l_naa_reading_gna_gf_ihaﬁnotee.fn

Lee, with the following wordss "A tall black negro did this,

“he will try to ley it on the night" and when I "ot to the word

——

"night" *Lee=auys,;”Thnx méens the night waxehmanj = had Jus B
sald the "night" and he sald "That means the night watchman.," 1

~ think the underclothes were torn, not cut, but I am not positive,

RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION. - T
S~

—

It wasg about one hundred fifty feet from the ladder to -

where we found the bodys The ribbon 1 found was not og_ggg_____v_

het, 1t4!g§‘og_tge hair, Wb mede another experiment at night

. ;
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to mee whether Newt Lee could have seen the body from whers he
_stood. We placed a bulk about the size o0f an ordinary body
about the same position that this body was found in and you could-

. 8ee the bulk of the body by looking barefully by setandong at the
epot<§;wt Lee sald he had seen it. A man couldn't get down that
ladder with- enother person., It is & diffioult matter for one
pergon to get through the souttle hole. The signs/of dragging that

I saw was right at the bottom of the eleiataiishatt, on the south
side of the elevator; The signs of dragging came right around . -
"rthe elevator straight back east of_the ladder, it started east 0
of the 1adder. A-man going down the ladder to the rear of‘the;—f——~¢\
Y __Hygggpant would not go in front of elevator where dragging was,The
hasp appeared to hawe been pulled straight out of the door, on
the inside, it was not bent, The body was 0old and stiff, Handa
""toldod:acrbsa the treast, I didn't tind any blood on the ground
or on the sawduat aroundfwheré the body was found. - Yea, the
" hesp 18 bent the least bit. When we got there Sunday morning,
I think the elevator waé on, the second floor., We tried to make
~TLee run the elevator, but he said he couldn't do it,
FUR!HFR RE=DIREQT,
I tound the handkarnhiat—abbu1rtun feet towards the rear
beyond the body on & sawdust pile.
- ~ RE-CROSS EXAMINAYION, |
I found it possibly ten or fifteen minutes after we found

the body. The hendkprchief was bloody just like it 18 now,
~ REQALIED FOR THE STATE, e

b, The trap door leading up irum the basement was olosed wheh
“We got there. Thore was cobwebs and dust back there,

e Jo N SQARNBB, Sworn for the State,
"I am & oity officer. Went to. the,penoil company_sﬁplaoewos

—

‘business betweem five afid ai:.o’olonk,npril 27th, The Penoil com-i-;;

; pany 1a"looated in Fulton Oonniy,ceorgia and thaf'e where tho .

\
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_ The staple on the back door looked as if 1t ha been prisad put
with a pipe pressed against the wood. ‘There was & pipe there that
| f1tted the indentation on the wood. I 0alled kr.¥rank on the
' telephone, and told him I wanted him to come to the pencil fao-
tory right sway. He said he hadn*t had sny breakfast. He asked

where the night watohman was. I told him it was very necess-
- ary for him to come and if he would oome I would send an sutomo-
~bile for him, and I asked Boots Rogers to go for him, I didnft
-+ tell him what had happeﬁed, and he dian't ask me. r. Frank ap-
peared to bo nervous. 4his was indicated by - his manmer of speak-
ing to lir, Darley, he was in a trembling condition. .I was gunarded
with him in ;} conversation 6vér‘the phone, About a week after-
' wards 1~vnnt to the factory and had the'night watohman, lir.
'v,>Hendricks, to ghow me avout the clock. He took a new slip and
. put 1t in the oloock and punched the slip’ all the way around
in less than Tive mimrtes (State's kxhibit P). I got some cord
- on the second floor of the pencil factory, the knots in those
oords-were similar to the knots in this cord (state's Exhibito).
_Am;Qn_thanilunrﬁxightwatﬂthewopnoa1te,oaihg};ilhﬁgi¥miéht be called

'iAthe—ﬂorthnest cormer- of the dressing room, on honday morning,

April 28th, ‘I saw Bplotohes that 1ooked 11ke blood about a foot

’f'and a half, or two feet, from the end oi the dressing room,
' some of which I chipped up. It -looked 1like Splotoches of blood
| and something had been thrown there and in throwing it had

? spread out and apI“ttered. There«ﬂas no-great-amount of it, - I

'5ff'ehou1d Judge that the - agpea around these Spots was a foot and a
f half, The eplotoh ‘looked ¢ a8 tfsomething had “been swept over it,

.agmg_white subatanoe. Ehere 19 a lot of that white stuff in the
‘quvtal’dypartmenf“lt IG—Red“IIke‘bI_dl. I tound a nail Iifty foat

]

"“ this sidg of the metal room.townrd the elevator on the  second Iloor*

a4ﬂthat Looked 11ka it had blood on the top ot 1t It wes" between the'

A ottioe end the double doors. I ohippea'tqp places, off on the baok
p’M’i’*‘ f*ff‘:_t’,,_\m Mﬂ% =L L P, &”‘f‘u\u '_'




door whioh lookad like they had bloody finger prints. I don't

know when rrai{ was-arrested. I don't‘think he was arrested on

__ Monday: He was\.asked to come to the station house on londay. It
takes not oier.three ninutes to walk from liarietta Street at the
corner of Korsyth Street aeress the viaduot and through rorsyth
Street down to™the pencil factory. Lee was composed at thé faot-
ory,he never tried to get away. The door to the étaira from the
office floor to third floor was barred whén 1 first went up theré.

" No. 11 on-diagiem (State's Exhibit A) ig the toilets. S

e GROSS RXANINATEOL.

I am guassing about the time. It wouldn't take over five

minutea to get off the car, walk to the penscil fastory, walk in,
walk up the stairs and back into lir.Frank's office, The hasp is
| bent a iittle.‘ 1 heard Boots ﬁogere testify at the Coroner's
1nqueat-gnd—i—tee$4£4e&—$wicef;~lhdid not correot anyistatement
at tha—eoronerls-inqueét~thpt Boots Rogers made. I am the pro-

wakive

.

Lhoan ™ s
e

secutor in this ocase. I camot give the words of the conversat-

SRAEE

.1on of the telephone message between myself gnd Mr, -Frank, I

,-‘
24

could be mistaken as to the very words he used. It was Juét a

- -oasual telephone vonvprsation. I don't know that the splotches

vTIEY

that I saw thers were blood. The floor at the ladies'dressing .

room—is—a-very dark color. I saw cord like thati in the basement,
4”but‘it was out up in pieces. I saw a good many cords'like that ..
all;bver;the'faotory. I never found the purse, or the flowers or
the ribbon on the little girl's hat. This diagram (State's Ex-

~* hibit A) 18 a oorreot’diag;éhfof~second¥flnox:and baébmeﬁgzéii

Penoil bompany and other ‘places, - e—
© - EE-DIREGT MXAMITATION,

BRI T "‘I was guarded 1n what I said over the<phone te HrsFrank,
though it wan Just a oonyereation betweon two gentlemen. Theee

piecee of Wwood look like what I chipped off the floor, I fnrnga ; ‘7

4 ¢ LA

them over to Chiet Lanfora (Referring to state's Exhiﬁl% "B").
REOEIIBD ¥FOR T s o Lk
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W, W, B_@,E_R;&' ,—swornﬁfor—theﬂtat&.f ——

I em now connected with Judge Girardeauts court, 1 was

e.tj}?e station house Saturday night, April 26th, and went to

the National Pencil Companyh's place of business. It was between -
five and five thirty that 1 heard Mr., Starnes have -a converse—
"tion over the phone. I heard him say, "If you will come I will ——
send an automobile— .e.fter ybu." It took us five or six minutes

to get out to ﬁr. Frank's residence at 86 E, Georgia Avenue, Mr,
Black was with me, Mrs, Frank opened the door. She wore a heavy
bathorobe. Mr. Black ssked 1f Mr. Frenk was in. Mr, Frank
stepped irftethe hall through the curtain. He was dressed

for the street with the exception of his collar, tie, coat and
hat, —He had on no vest. Mr, Frank asked Mr, Black if anything
had happened at the factory. Mr, Black didn't answer. He asgked

me hed anythihg happened at the factory. I didn't answer, Mr,

Frank said, "Did the night watchmah call up and réport enything

to yoﬁ?" Mr., Black said, "Mr, Frank you had better get your

clothes on and let us go to the factory and see what has ha.cz-m
pened." Mr, Frank said, that h&thought he dreemt in the mornig

Aaﬁi’_hea,ring the telephone ring, Mr, Black seid something

about whiskey to Mrs. Frank in Mr. Frank's presence. Mrs. ‘.

Frank sald Mr. Frenk hadn't hed any breqkfe.st and would we allow
him to get breakfa.st. I told Mr.- Black that I was hungry

-

myself. Mr. Frank sald 1et me ha.ve & cup of coffee. Mr. - i ;

Black in e kind 0P siaewam sa,id, "I think a drink of whiskey
would do him good," and 'MrETFrank——maae—the—rem_ark—tmt‘—she—didn’-t e

. think there was any vghiskey‘i_n the house. Mr, Franlé seémed to

be extremely nervous, His questions were Jumnpy. 1 Yever

“heard<him speak in my 1ife until that morning. His voice was a '

- refiné volee,-it- was not coarse. 'He was rubbing his hande when

. !
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he ceme through the curteins, He moved about briskly,‘ He
asked questions in repid succeesion, but gave plenty of time
" between ‘questions to have received an enswer. Mr. Frank and
-Mr, Black got on the rear geat end 1 took the front seat and as
1 was fixing to turn around, one of us asked Mr, Frank if he
knew a little girl by the neme of_Mary—Phagan. Mr. Frank says:
"Does she work at the factory?" ebd I said, "I think she does."
Mr., Frank sald, "I cannot tell whether or not she works

— —there—until-I look on my pay rodl book, I know very few °f the

girls th& work there.'\i pay them off, but I very seldom go
back in- the factory and‘f_igg;ivery vew of them, but I can look
~~¥'on*mx—payfroli~book and tell you if a girl by the name of Mary

~Phe.gan works there." One of us suggested that we take Mr, Frak
by the underteking establishment and let him see if he knew
this young lady. Mr, Frank readily consentdd, so we stopped
at the telephons exchange, Mr, Frank , Mr, Black and myself
‘got out and went in the underteking establishment. 1 sew the

corpse, The corpse waa'lying in a little kind of side out room

to the right of o large .room, The light was not 1it in this

1ittl. room where the body wa.g laying, .end Mr, Gheesling stepped

———— in eshead of me and wen!t around behind the corpse and}%he'light
above her head_and her v ad wae‘lying then towards the wall, I
V_;;_J_atepped up onAthe-opposite side af~the—corpse with a door to

my left. Mr. Gheesling caught ‘the face of the deed girl end .

turned~it over towards me,- I looked Lhen to see 1f anybody

—

“followed me and 1 saw Mr, Frank “step from outside @Mh&AQQL

into. what 1 thought was & closet, but I have afterwards found
it wes where M eesling slept, or where somebody slept. There
wes a l1ittle single bed 1n—tnere———t—immeatataxz:tﬁfﬁaa‘ifou'a—‘

_and came back out 1n front of the'orfice., I didn't aee Fr
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look at the corpse, I don't remember that Mr, Frank ever fol-

lowed me-in this room, He may have stopped on the outeide of

therdqqr, but my back was toward him end 1 don®t know where he s

stobped. Mr. Gheesling turned the head o the dead girl over

towards me and I looked around to see who was behind me and 1

sew Mr, Frenk as he made that movement behind me. He didn't

g0 1nto the closet es far as 1 could ses, but he got out of my

‘view. He could have looked at the corpse from the time thax
,~Mr. Gheesling was golng around behind, but ‘he could not have seen
- her face because it was lying over towards the wall, The

face was away from me and 1 presume that was the cause of Mr. 

Gheesling turning it over, Thefe was some queetioh agked Mr,

 Frank if he knew the girl, end I think he replied that he didn't

know whether he did or not but that he could tell whether sﬁe
worked at the factory by looking at his pay roll book., As we

were leaving Mr, Frenk's house, Mr, Frank asked Mrs. Frank to

telephone Mr, - Darley to come to the factory, Mr, Frank was’

apparently still nervous at the underteking establishment, he
stepped lively, It was just-his general manner that indicated

to me that he wae nervous. I never saw Mr, Frank in my life

~until that morning. After we got out of- Mr*—Frahk's house end
was-in—my car, waes the first time Mr, Frank had been told ‘that

the young lady wes nemed Mary Phagen and that there had been

any murder committed at the factory. From the undertakers.ue
~wént' to the pencil factory in my car, We ﬁent into Mr.iFrank'
office, he went up to the safe, turned the combination, openedm“__
the safe, “took-out his time book, laid the book down on the tabb,

———  ran his" finger down until he came to the neme Mary Phagan, and

~>

“sald, "Yes, Mary Phagan worked here, she was here yesterday__
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to get her pay." He said, "I will tell you ebout the exet time
= ___ﬂ_+she left here., My stenogrepher left ebout twelve o'clqck;?ahd o
a few minutes after shélleft, the officeboy left and Mery came
~ in and gother money and left.". He said she got $1.20 a.n& he
: askqd whether anybody had found tﬁe_envelope ﬁhat the money -
" was in, Frank still seemed-® be nervous like the first time
I seen him, It was just his quick manner of'stepping around
end his manner of speech like he had done at the house that
“indicated to me that he was nervous, He then wanted to see
. - vwhere the girl iaé’found_}‘"Mr.‘Frank‘went‘around'by the eleve~—
to;, where there was & switch box on the wall and Mr, Frank
put the switch in., The box was not locked. Somebbdy'asked -
= him 1f he was used to keeplng the switch box locked, He sald
they had kept it locked up to a certain time until the insuramge

mpany—told—himthat-he would have to leave it unlocked, that

locked. We then etepped on the elev&tqr, He stil)l stepped
y—abeut'lively and spoke up lively answering questions, Jjust like
he had always. done. After we got on the elevator, he jerked

at the rope and it hung end he called Mr, Darlsy to start it

— — ——~—and we all stepped out of the alevatart,J&,. Darley ceme and

pulled at the rope two or three times and the elevator started.

As to whether anybody made any statement down in the basement :
“as to who was—responsiblemfor_$hefmuraer, T think Mr, ~Trank mads™—

the remark thet Mr, Darley had worked New&~Lee for sometime out”

at the Oakland plant and that ir Lee Knew anything about the

. . murder that Darley would stand a better chance of. getting 1t out

f - —him—tha.n mybody—else. “After we came back from-the basement

““‘—It_was suggﬁbted that we go to the station house and as we started

"“‘*‘*t Mr. Frank says, 'I had Dbetter put in a new 8lip in hadn't I
.__9(.,
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keye out unlocked the door of the right-hand clock and lifted

out the slips, looked at it and made the remark theh the slip
wa.s punched correctly., Mr, Darley and Newt Lee was standing
there at the time Mr, Frenk said the punches hed been made |
correctly. Mr. Frank then put in a new slip, closed the ador,
locked it and took his pencii‘and wrote on_the slip that he had
already teken out of the maechine, "April 28, 1913," I looked
ax'the slip -that Mr, Frenk too%c?u§a£aggaegeﬁﬁé§%y ivit 1), L“q 7%44§
the first punch was 6101, the second one was 6332 or 6:33
glaneed all the way down and there was a punch for every number,

_While we were walking through the factory Mr. Frank asked two

- or three times to get a cup'of coffee, As to what Mr, ?rank
sald about the murder, I don't know that I heard him express
himself except down in the basement., The officers showed him

where the body wee»fbund end he made the remark thet it was too

bead or—something to thateffect. When we left the factory to go
to police headquarters, Newt Lee was under arrest, I never con-
sidered Mr., Frank a8 beiﬂé under arrest at that time, There
—had never been pald anything to him in my presence sbout putting
__him under arrest, Mr, Frank's appearance at the station house — -

wag exactly like it was when I first saw him, He stepped

_quickly, when the door of the sutomobile wag open, hejumped

11ght1y off Mr, Darley's lap, went.up the steps pretty rapid.
CROSS EXAMINATIO . o

I never saw Mr, Frank until that morning. I don't know

whether his neturalfﬁevements aer manner of speech were quick or

—not., We didn't know whether the girl was e white girl or not
until-we rubbed the dirt from the child's face and pulled down
~f:;her.etocking-e[litile plece, The tongue was not sticking out,

1t was wedged between the teeth. She had dirt in her eye and
S, o «;1"7",2‘."’; WA :3&‘
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mouth. The cord ‘-%md 'hgr mck wag drawn so tight it was
1

sunk in her fleshc don't know whether Mr, :Fre.nk went 'up:f

stairs or not after we reached his house. 1 think he called

to his wife to get him his ® 1lar and tie. He got his coat ed
~vest some placse, but I don't know where, At the time Mrs,
Frahk was calling Mr. Darley, Mr, Frenk was putting on his
collar and tie down in the reception hell, We were at the hows
15 or 20 minutes. A\Qer Mrg, Frank had said sor thing about
Mr. Frank getting his breakfast before ne went, Mr, Black said
something a.boﬁt e drink wouid—do good. Mrs. Frank then ce.lled
her mother, who said that there wasir'l'itﬂainy liquor in the houss,
that Mr, Selig had sn scute atteck of digestion the night be-
fore and'uée?iifti‘alkﬁap. Mr, Frenk readily consented to go to
the undertakers with us. When we got in the car we told him

1t was Mary Phagan and he sal d he could tell whether she was an
employee or not by looking at his book, that he knew very few
of the girls. Yes, anybody facing the door of the little chepd

at—the undertakers could have seen the corpse. As to whether I

know thet Mr‘.'Fra'.nkjdidn't see the corpse, he could have got e

4 gla.nee “at the whole corpse, but when Mr, Gheesling- tumed the
face over no one could have got a good look at the face unless
they stepped in the room; Mr. Gheesling turned the young lady's

faee direci;ly toward me ‘Mr., Frenk was standing somewhere

behind me, outside cf thé room. I turned a.mund to. see if Mr.

Frank was looking. I don't know that he didn't get a gla.nce
 at the corpse, but no one but Mr. Gheegling eand I at this moment
stepped up end looked a,'c*the litﬁle girl's face., What Mr.

~ Frenk end Mr, Black sow behind my back, I ca 't say. 1 don't

 say fhat Mr. Frank etepped into that. dressing room, but he passed-
out of mv v:lew. o So did Mr. Bla.ek.. Mr.» Gheesl'ing ha.d a better
' *of*ﬂ?“‘BIack “and Mr. Frank tha.n 1 aid, becaneemy"ha.dc wes

-~
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to them end Mr, Gheesling .was look;ngjjmight.-ﬁcroes the body
‘at them. Mr, Frank hed no difficulty in unlocking the safe
when we went back’ to the factory, The elevdﬁor we went down on
ls-a frei ght ele vator, mekes considerable noise. .1t stops
iteelf when 1t gets to the bottom. I don't think it hits-the
ground. She was lying on herface with her hands folded up.

Her_fa.ce was turned somewhat tow&f‘d the left wall, A bruise on

.t’her left side of her head, someé dry blood 1n her heirs One

of her eyes were blackened. There were several little scratches
on her face, Some body worked her amms © see if they were
sti¥f, The arms worked a little bit., The joints in her ams
worked just a little bit, WhehAwe first went down the base-
ment we stayed down there a.bbut 20 or 25 minutes., Durilng ~That
time neither the shoe, the het, nor the umbrelle had been
found. In the elevator shaft there was some excrement.b When
we went down on the elevator, the elevator mashed it. You
could smell it all esround. It looked like the ordinary healthy
mén's excrement. It looked 1like som body head daimp d né%Tmlly;

thet was before the elevator ceme down., When the elevator came

) down afterwards it smashed it and then we m}eLled—Ltr—As—to—

the hair of the girl any one could tell at first glance that 1t
—  was that of a white girl,
' | RE-DIRECT EXAMINAT ON,

| The body wasn't lying at the undertekers where i could have
- seen from the door, - - —

J 5

‘ At the moment the face wasturned towards me, I didn't see
sMr, Frank but I know a @ rson couldn't h’o.v_e looked into the

.fa,ceunlesfs‘he waé somewhere cléééf?;o _me. 1 was inside é&nd Mr.

-~ TFrak never, gam(:pnto that little room.

" RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.
oo Mo VL 5
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: whén the face was turned towards me, lir. Frank stepped out
of my viaidn in the direction of iir, Gheesling's sleoping room.
- MISS GRACE HICKS, Sworn for the State.

.I knew Mary Phagsn nearly a year at the penscil factory
3he worked on the seoond floor. 1 identified her body at the

: undertakers dunday morning, Amril 2§th. I knew her by her hair,
She was fair skinned, had light hair, blue eyes and was heavy

~built, well developed for her mge. I -worked in the metal room,
‘the same .room she worked in. Mary's machinewas right next to

the dressing room, the first machine there, 1They had a separate
__06loget for men .and a sopgrate one for ladies on that floor.,
There was Just a partition betweer them. 1n going to the office .
from the closets they would pass the dressing room and Mary's

machine within two or three feet, Hr, Frank during the “past

twelve months, would nass through the metal department looking

—ground every day. sometires I would see him talking to some of
~the men in the office at the olocks. He came back to the metal
room to see how the*work'wgé getting on. ‘he metal is kept
within a 1ittle oloset back under the stair steps, I asked rr.

. Guinn, not-dir.—¥rank, if the metal had come. Saturday at twelve .
otolook ia' the regular payday, but the week of April 26th, most |

~_of the employees got paid off on Friday night between—six and

seven o'clock. I hadn't worked_there 8ince Wednesday. Mr.
Quinn called me up and told me that pay-day would be Friday.
“ha_mnmal:haaznq_Jmmm_JUuijmnday_xQ*Saturday. riary didn*t

£ work vork after monday. of that week. T LT e
Er e QROSS nwimamon.

standing at the time olook k you can't ‘see in to mr Frank:'s

' private ot!ioo. 4_person wouldn't see from lr, Frank's off fce

‘5any one coming in or out’ of tho tmilding, I worked at the

N _ f’faotory five yaarn.' in that timo, M, Frank apoka to me three
,;ff***35+;‘“ timaa"——lary~rhasan‘workoﬁ—at the faotory with- ma‘tor ‘about @
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yeer in the séme. department end I never saw Mr. Frank speak to

Mary Phagen or Mary Phegen speek to Mr, Frank., When Mr., Frank
came. through the metal department he never spoke to any of the -
girls; just went through and looked eround. The three times
Mr, -Frank spoke to me were as follows. He was showing & man
around end 1 was l;,ying on my arm mighty near esleep and he
says you cean run this machine asleep can't you, end I said,
"Yes, sir." Then e,noﬁi;érit;me I asked him for e quarter end ‘he
loaned me a,quarter. The next time I ﬁEQ_EIE_EH’the street
he tipped his hat to me. Mr. Frank knew my fece or he wouldn't '
heve spoken to me on the street, The floor in the metal de-
pettment 1s awful dirty., The white stuff that they use back
there gets all over the floors., Mr, Darley is General Maneger
and Foreman who employes thehelp., Mary Phaga.n_'s hair was derkerr
then mine, She weighéd a‘boﬁt 115 pounds. Some times we sit

~ over at themachine and cogb our heir end some times when I

went to curl my heir with a poker or enything, I go over there
to the table right Aby Vthe windovg end light the gas end curl my

heir, Magnolic Kennedy‘s helr is nearly the color of Me,rv

Phagen's. Selsbifepda—o£fon-Frides—tpnll 205k, The pm is
—given employes from e window in thegpekingﬂdepantmenftw Thens:

SR S

- 1s paint: :ln the polishing room, just ecrosgs from the dreseing
rooms The ‘door of the polishing room i 19 e fow feet ecross frm
~ .the dreeeing room. No pént 1s kept 1&the metal room, 1 have
-seen drope of peint on the floor, I have geen 1t leading
———  from the door setraight across from the dreseing room out to

the,cnnlar_lhﬁxﬁ_the_w.omﬁn“comgout to get water, The flopr

e

-all-over the factory is diry “and greesy. And after two or
et 1s on ,'th : flooq gfter int
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' JOEN K. BLACK, Sworn for the State,

I am a oity policeman, L. don't know %hé details of the
conversation betweén ur, starnes and Nr, Frank over the ’phone,
I didn't pay'vqryrmu§h attention ot 1t. i went out to Lr.rrank's
";ppdéé'with Boots Rogers,—MrssFrank-oame—to the door, Iirs, Frank

~had on a bath robe, 1 stated that L would like to see ir. Framk

and about that tim ir, Frank stepped out from behind & ourtain,

His volce—was hoarse end trembling,and nervous and exdited. He

Luukaﬂ—t0~me—1ike he was pale. 1 had met-jr, rFrank on two dif-

ferent occasions before. un this occasion he seemad—to—he—ne;;;us
4n handling his oollar. He couldn't get his tie tied, and very
~rapid in asking queSttonB—tn—fegard to what had happened. trie
‘ waﬁ%éd fo know if he would have time to get something to eat, to

_get some breakfast. lie wanted to know if Something had happensd
at the penoilltaotoiy and ir the night watohman hzd reported it,
and he asked thiS’lan*ﬁﬁéBfiUﬁ*ﬁéfﬁie';’had time to answer the

. —*first, He kept insistipg for a oup ol coifee. When we got into
the -automobile as }r . Rogars wawm turning around Mr, Frank wanted

. %0 know what had happoned at the faoto;;j—ggg—;—aaked him 4f he
_knew Mary fhagan and . told him that she had bemn found dead in_ the

’baEPment_ai the. pencil faotory. lr. Frank said he--didn't know .

any girl by the nenie o! Mary Phagan, that “he knew very few oi

-fthe enmley6333_ I‘Bﬂggeafed to Mr. Rogera that we drive by the

’undertakara. In the undertaking establishment Mr. Frank looked at
i hor. Ho gave a oaaual glanoe at her and eteppod aside.AI oouldn't

’Tfﬂ{;["f say'whather he- san the face 0f the girl or not, There was a P— 4
T %31h Hanging neaF “the Fooi gnd TIF. Frank stepped behind the aur- |
¥ tain. Bb o could get no view from behindthe ourtain. He walked
: u bohind the ourtain_and;gamgﬁtiggs_put Nr.Frank stated as we 1ptt ol
e un&»takm& establishment that he didn't kuow the girl but he
beliavad he had paid her off on Saturaay. He thought<hg,reoognilod




-oould tell byugoiﬁéts;;£~to the faotory and looking at his qaah"
__book.™ At the reneil factory lir.¥rank took the slip out,looked — -

over it and said. it had been punched correctly. On lionday or Tues-.

‘day following Nr.Frank stated that the olock had been mispunched °

T 77 "%three times, This slip was turned over to Chief Tanford on londay.

1 saw Mr.Frank take 1t out of the clock and went bhack with it to-
ward his of!icef 1l don't ¥now of my ‘own Personal knowledge that it
i was:tugpedloVep to Chief Tanford lionday. \then Ir.Frank was down
ét police station'on Mondﬁy horning ir .Rosser and jir.Hasas were
there. Abdut 8 6r 8;30 o'olock,lionday morning,mr.ﬂossér came in
ﬁolice headquarters, That's the first time he had counsel witih
him. Yhat mbrning Hr .Haslett and myself went to lLir.Frank's house

and asked him to come down to police headquarters, about 11;50

ilionday Jir.Haas demanded of Chief Lanford that officers sooompany Mr.

~ Frank out to his reaidence and search his residence.lir.Haas stat-
ed in Hr.Frank's preaenoé that he was lir,Frank's attorney andde-

_ mended to show that there was nothing left undone, that we go out

to Kr Jrank's house and 8earch for anything thatﬁﬁe might £ind in
oonneotion with the case, On T "ueaday night Nr.S5oott and myself
—suggested to Lr.Frahk to talk to ﬁewt Lees Mr.Frank spoke well of

* the negro,said he had slways found him trusty and honest. They
w"wnnt’in—a—seem and-stayed from-ebout 5 to 10 mimutss elone. I

17‘ffcou1dn'thear enough to sweer that I understood what was said. Nr,

rrank atated that Hewt still stuck to the story that he knew noth-

1ns about it. lr.Frank stated that ur, Gantt was there on saturday

g “f “evening “and that he told_Nent‘Lee “to let him to and get the shoes
; “but to wataeh him as he knew the surrou&dings of the office, After

thie oonyersation Gantt was arrested. Frank made no objections to.

talking to Newt LeeJkr.Frank was nervous on Monday. After his re-- =

Ioasa‘imﬁaay"ﬁe seamed very Joviel. On ‘ueadday night, Frank said

~at station house that there was nobody-at factory at six otelock, |

-but Newt lLee,and that Newt ought to know more ahout it as it was

‘hWis auty to iook over faoctory every 30 minutes, Also,that Gantt
~"was there Saturday evening and he left him there at & o'olock and.

' ‘%hat he and Gantt had*some trouble pravioua to disoharge of Gantt,

At :""#i"éﬂ’i?:ﬁﬁ"%ﬁ e Rl
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| When I said that Mr, Frank was relessed.l spoké before 1
thoﬁght. I retractedit on eross-exemination. I don't know that.
Mr. Rosser was at the police station between 8 and 8:30 Monday
morning, I sald that to the best of my recollection, I 1mu1dn't-
swear Mr, Rosser was there. 1 heard Mr, Rosser say to Mr.
Frank to give them a statemeht without a conference. at all
between Mr, Frank end Mr, Roséer. I said that we wanted to
have a privaté talk with Mr, Frenk without Mr. Rosser
being pfeeent. 1 wented to telk to Mr, Frank without Mr. e
Rosser being pesent. ixi:ntadxﬁnxﬁl&k While I was at

,V4‘*‘__w_‘£heﬁeoronerLs_inqueBt Mr, Frank enswered every question readily.-

I wouldn't swear positively, but to the best of my recollection

I had t}pgnlpreation wath Mr. Framk on Zzzaprevioua ccasi n:za/ ,
a~177522~v, Yyl U~

When I met Mr, Frank on prevfous ocdgaioné;héwas mek nervous,

Starnes had over the telephone with Mr, Frank early that morning.
It was ebout a quarter to six, or a quarterapasmuéix. I think
we got to theundertekers about 6120, As to the reason why I
didn't tell Mr, Frank about the murder when I was inside the
_house, but did tell him as soon as he got—in the automobile,
I hed a conversation with Newt Lee end I wented to watch Mr,

Frenk end see how he felt-about the murder.. Mr, Frank didn't

go -upstelirs end put his»collar end crevet on, Mrs. Frank brought

him his collar end tie, I don't know where she got them:He———

‘told her to bring his collar and tie and he got hils coat end hat,

- . -
I don't know whether he went back to his home or not., He put:

his collaer and-tie on right there., I don't know where he got
his coat' and vest at, -1 don't. know what sort of tie or

~ coller he hads He put his collar end tie on like enybody elss

would Tied it himeelf. . I don 't know whether Mr, Frenk finisted

‘,‘ .y ’ -
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dressing upsteirs or not, I couldn't see him when he went behind

thosecurtains. We steyed at the Frank home about ten minutee.
At the underteking esteblishment I was right behind Mr. Frenk.
He was between me and the body. I saw the-face ﬁﬁen the -
underteker turned her over, Yes, Mr, Frank being in front of
mé had an opportunity to see it also, No, ’r, Frank didn't
ggﬁinto thax sleepling roomy Mr, Frenk went out just ahead of
me., When we went backto the pencil"factory‘Mr;_Frahk went to
the safe end unlocked it readily at the first effort. He got
the book, put it on the teble, opened it at the right place,
ran his finger down until he ceme to thename of Mary Phagan
an d says, "Yes this little girl'workéd'here and I paid her
$1.20 yesterday."™ We went all over the factory that day. Nobody
saw that 5lood spot thet morning, I guess there must have
beeﬁ thirty people there during that day. Nbody saw it, 1 was
there twice: that day., Mr, Starnes was there:with me., He didn't
call attention to any blood spots. Chief Lanford was there,

' discover
and he didn't Exkkxakkankkomxko eny blood spots. Mr, Frank

wes at thepolice station on Monday fggm‘BaSO until about 11330,

Mr, Frank told me he had discharged Mr, Gantt on account of
shortage and hed gliven osters not to let him in the_fabtory; As

regards Mr, Frank's linen, Mr, Haas said he wgs Mr, Frank's

mﬂeymquuutéd%-atae:gﬂ—Mﬁ%‘ank"s “house and. look
ever the clothes he had worn ‘h e wook before and the laundry toe
- Yes, we went out there and examined it, Mr., Frank had had

no opportunity tot elephone his house from th® time we mentionsd
- "

1t until we got out t:ere._ _He u‘nt with us and showed us the
.m- dirty linen. I exemined Newt Lee's housa I found a bloody‘ v
48h1P$¥—in—$h6—b9%%mnﬂhfﬂ%ﬂi%ﬂ&ﬁHr%ﬁﬁ%%&7$h6f8=€n=¥ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁy__“___
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- —RE=DIRBGT EXAMINATION.

Mr, Frank hed told me that he didn't think Newt Les had

told all he knew about tne murder, He also said after looking
over the time sheet and seeing that it hadn't been punched cor
rectly that that w'ould Wave given Lee an hour to have)\gone out '
to lii/a house and backs I don't know when he made this last
statement.W‘I/ doz't rewbe:whether thgt ngbeﬁrz 05 effer
went out to Lee's house an 4 fourd "the shirt)‘ It was after
Frank told me about the skips in the punches. The shirt is ,jus
like 1t was the day I found it, The blood looks like it is on
both sides of —the shirt. |
| RE-CROSS EXAMINATION,

1 don't‘know whether I went out to Lee"svhouse before or
after Mr, Frank suggested the skips in the time slips., I
don't like to admit it, but I am so crossed uﬁ'énd‘iﬁfﬁéa‘that'____
I don't know where I em att, but I think .to the best of my
knowledge it was Monday that Frenk sald that the slips had been _

changeds g | o | _
MRS, J. W,
Mary carried & little silver mesh bag the day she left

_ her home, made or German silver, This looks like the hend-
Kerchief that she cerried, (State's Exhivit "™M"),
. M, GANTT, sworn for—the-state, — — — ' —
From June last .until the first of Januery I-was—shipping- ;'/

clerk at the National Pencil company; I was discharged April

— ey ISR

known Mary Pha.ge.n‘ when she was a little girl. Mr, FRenk Kknew -

her too, One Saturdey after noon she came in the office to hawe

‘——her—time—co’rrected, and ai’ter ~I had ggt;gnJrough Mr, Frank .~
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pot told him her neme. I used to know Mary when she was a little
girl, but I havenot seen her up to the time I -went to
work for the factory. My work was in the office end she worked

in the rear of the bullding on the eame floor in the tip depart-

ment, After I was discharged , I wemk back to the factory
on two occasions. Mr, Framk sew me both times. He made no
objection tod my going there. One girl used to get pay envelopes

for enother girld with Mr, Frenk's knowledge. There was an alleged

shortege in the pay roll of $2,00, Mr, Frank ceme to see me abooutl
it end I told him I didn't know anything about 1t, end he said
he wasn't going to make it good, end I said I wasn't, and
he then discharged me. Prior to my being discharged Mr.
told me he hed the best office force he ever had I was
the time keepers Mr., Frenk could sit et his desk end see

' the employees register at the time clock 1f the'safe'door-wae
closed. 'Mf. Frank did not fix the clock frequently, possibly
two or three times. One April 26, about six o'cloeck =
I sew Newt Lee sitting out in front of the factory and I

A_JHnw“_m.__,ggjrememhered that I left a palr of sh shoes up there eand 1 asked

DA _Newt Lee what about- my getting them, ‘eand he eaidhe couldn't: 1et

me up. I said Mr, Frenk-is up there, isn't he? because I had

seen him in the window from scross the strest; end while —we

were standing there talking, in two or threeminutes, Mr, Frank

- wes coming dowmn the etairwqy and got within fifteen—£eet of the

“doorwherrhe saw me and when he saw ma he kind of stepped back Mol

like he wes going to go back, but when he looked up and<eaw
thax I was looking et him he ceme on out, and I said "Howdy,

Mr. Frank " andhe kind of jumped agehn. 1 told him I had

a palr of shoes up_ there I would like to get end he gald, "Do
you: want to go with me, or will Newt ‘Lee be all right?" end he

—— kind ot__studied &*uttl&bit and Md’ ”What kind Of Bhoe‘ I .

= ?. ~-..I"."m o shaitagptions T —re ek agge fon akoon 3 ged be. %ws -

"I think 1 a;w a neero—aweepinz them up the other day. And”I’*
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~seld, "Wbll, I have a peir of black ones there too," end he

kind of studied a little bit, end sald "Newt, go ahead with
him end stay with him until he gets his shoes," and I went

up there and, found r right where I had left them., Mr
L . '
Frank looked pel and nervous eand kind of hesitated and

stuttered like he didn't like me in there somehow or other,
— . QROSS EXAMINATION.
I testified at the coroner's inquest. I admit I did not
teetify about Erenk's knowing Mary very well there, that has
been recalled to my mind since I was arrested on Mondaey April

28th ‘et 11 o'cl ock end held until Thursdey night about six.

MRS, J. A, WHITE, sworn for the state.
I saw my husband at the pencil factory at 13330, I stayed
thetre until about 10 minutes to 12, 1 left him there and cems

back about 12:30 and I 1eft again ebout 1 o'clock. When I got

there at 11:30 I saw Miss Hall, the stenographer, Mr, Frank
and two men., 1 asked Mr, Frank if I could sec my husband Mr,

"White, Mr, Frank was in the outside office then, He said I
) could gee him and sent word by Mrs., Emina Freeman for him to -

come- downstairs. My husband ceme to the foot of the stair's

“oni the e'econd‘floor. 1 ta.lked to him. about 15: minutes and wat

on out, I returned ebout 12:30, Mr, Frank was in the out-

‘—"side “office stending in front “of the safe. I esked him if Mri

White had gone back to work. He Jumped 11 ke I surprised him o

and turned and said, "Yes." It wasn't much of a jump, I

went upstairs then to see Mr, White, Harry Denhem was with him

working on the fourth floor, They 'wereharmnering._ It was. not
- a eontinuous noise they were meking. I heardﬁ the hemmer not

more than"biié‘e‘dr‘ fwiée‘.— Mr, Jf‘rank ceme- upsteirs while-I was

. A uP tpere, eomewhere about 1 omclock.‘ 1 Know it was before p
ol D -‘Il *‘w\n..._-v o ‘»w"‘*m 5 i
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five blocks from the fectory. 1 got there a few minutes after:

one, Mr, Frank told Mr., White 1f I wented to getrbut before.

3-Otclock, to come on down because he was golng to leave and
lock the door, thet I had bgtter be ready to go as soon as he
got his coat and hat. I went on out end es 1 passed he was
gitting in the outside office writing at—a table., As 1 wes

- going on down the steps 1 saw e negro sitting on a box close

to the stairway on the first floor, Mr. Frank did not have his

coat or hat on when 1 passad out, o
CRESS EXAMINATION,

I left the factory ebout 1 o'clock, 1 wouldn'ﬁ.sﬁy that
it was positively ten minutes to one. While I was talking
to my husband at the factory, Miss Corinthia Hall, May Bar-

rett and her deughter were'there, Mrs., Barrett had been

upstairs and her daughter came down afterwards. Miss Hall
end Mrs, Freemen left first, Mrs. Barrett and her deughter left

next and_then . 1 went. _EEEE_EEB about ten minutes to twelve.

I saw the negro gitting between the etairway and the door
ebout—five or six feet from the foot of the stalrway. 1
_wouldntt—be abLe to identify him, =

géggy SCOTT, sworn for the State. -

—I~am—8up@intendent of the local branch of the Pinkerton
AWDetecpive Agency. 1 have worked on this case with John Black,*__ﬁ___
city detectives I was employed by Mr, Frank representing
the National Pencil Compeny. 1 saw Mr. Frank Monday afternoon,
_April 28, at the pencil factory. We went into Mr. Frenk's

= _f__u;;pnizggggigvcez Mr. Darley. and a third purty were with us.~ Mr. .

_ Frank seid, "I guess you read in the newspapers about the hor=-

s 3 rible ecrime that was committed 1n this factorYs -and the direc-

’ & . e >
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35,

___ﬁg;g_pr thig compeny and_gyself have had a conference and
thought that the public ehould demend that wehave an inves-
tigation mede, and endeavor to determine who is responeible

. for this murder," ‘and Mr. Frank then sald he had just come

from police barracks\and that Detective Black seemed to sus-

pect him of the crime, end he then related to me his move-
ments on Seturdey, April 26th, in deteil. He stated that he
arrived at the factory it 8 A.M,, thet ne Tdft the factory
between 9130 and 10 with Mr, Darley for Montag Bros. for the
mail,'that he remained at Montag Bros, for about en hour; that

he returned to the fectory at about 11 o'clock, end just

before twelve otclock, Mrs, White, the wife of Arthur White,

whe vag working on the top floor of the building thet dey

with Harry Denhem, ceme in and asked permiseién to go upstairs

and see.her husband, Mr.gxrahkwgrantadmher_penniasion to do
8o, He then stated that Mary Phagan came in to the factory
at 12:16 P,M, to drew her pay; that she had been lald off the
Monday previous and she was pald $1.20; that he pald her off

in his inside office where he _was at his desk, and when she

left" his office and went in the outer office, she had reached

the outer office door, leading 1nto the hell end turned around

—to Mr. Frank and asked 1f the metal had,come-yet “Mro Frenk .

replied that he didn't know-and—that-Mary Phagen then he thought:
* reached the—stairway, and he heard volces, but he could not -

distinguish whether they were men ‘or girls talking, that about

12150 he went up to the fourth floor end asked White end Deénhem =

when they would finish.up thelr work and they replied they
wouldn't finish up for e couple of hours; that Mrs. White -
-wes up there, at the time end Frenk informed Mrs: !hitg,that

he was going to lock up the factory, that _she had betterleave,

. Mrg, White Preceded Mr. Frank down- the stairway and went on

ST T W T e ——
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out‘of the factory.es far as he knew, but on: the way out, Mrs,
Whi te mede the statement thet she hed secn a negro on the street.
floor of the building behind some boxes and Mr, Frank
sfated,that‘at 1310 PM, ‘he left the factory for home to go
—__—u‘rfb luncheon; he arrived at the factory egein at 37P.M., went
;to work on some finencial work and at ebout four q'clock,
the night watchman reported for work, as per Mr, Frank's
instructions fhe”previous dey;. that he allowed Newt Lee to
go out end have a good time for a couple of hours and report
egain at six o'clock, which Newt did end at six o'clock when
Lee returned to the factory , he esked Mr. Frenk, as he usually
did, 1f everything was all right, end Mr, Frank replied nYegh
and Lee went on about his business., Mr, Frank left the fac- :
tory at 6304 P,M. and when<£g reached the street door entrance
he found Lee taking to Ganﬁt, en ex-bookkeeper who Frank had
discharged for thieving. Mr. Freank stated that he had ar-
rived home et about 6325 P.M. and knowing that he héﬁ
discherged Gentt, he tried to get Lee on the telephone at
~about 61303 knowing that-Tee would be—in the-vieinity ofthe— —

time clock at that time  and couldhear the telephone ring;

that_he_did_ngj succeed in;getting him at 6330, but that he

—got him at seven; that he“&skﬁd_L§§4§h§,QP§§§1QQ;if Gentt had

loft tie fagtory end i1f everything was ell right, to which
Lee’rgpiied "fes", and‘he hung u£¥£he receiver, Mr.rFrank
——ptatedhe went—to bed somewhere around 9130, — |
~ - §:Aﬂtér that Mr. Frenk and Mr, Darley accomﬁanied me sround
the factory end showed me whgt the police had found. Mr.

Darley being the spokeeman. “We went first to—the metel room -

on the second floor, where 1 wee shown some spots supposed to

be blood spots, tﬁey_%ere alreddy chipped up, and I was taken

to e.madhine where scme‘ﬁtrands—of hair were eupposed to have
g e ”*'L__\@-.. ez o = - e S —-\-.\,_‘ ;.xw‘. ay .
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— bveen found, '"?:ro_m there, we went down and examined the time olook

_and went through the souttle hole and down the ladder into the

basement, where I was shown where wverything had bo;h found, As

~to Mr. Frank's mannor and deportment at tie time we were in his

office, he éé&med"fo—be"rer!eotly natural. I saw no signs of

ner;dﬁgneas. Oocasionally between words he seemed to take g

deep breath and deep sighs about four or five times, Lis eyes

f were very large and pieroing. They looked about the same they do

now. He was a.little péle; He gave his harrativé'rather rapidly.
a8 to whether'he stated‘any fixed definite time as to hours or
minutes, he didn't state any definite time as to whem liary Phagan
came ‘in, he said she ocame in at about 12;10. wé furnished at-
i'torneys for Frank with reports. -After refreshing my memo;& I

: now state that Mr, Frank 1nforhed me at the time I had that con- B

~“versation with hinm ‘that.-he herd these voices before 12 o'olook,
before Mary Phagan came, He also stated duringA;u;géonversation
with himkjhatTgﬁpttﬂkn§w Mary Phagan very well, that he was

familiar and”Intimate with her. He seemed to lay epécia1 stress

on it at the time. He said fhat Gantt paid a good deal of attent—
7_T‘ﬁktd_ﬁéfi’hé'tdfﬁﬁgfﬁgf*Ehﬁfﬁiﬁg—ﬁigjiﬁ{dfby'aﬁ§—§§§3§ﬁby‘6f

Frank'e as to our suppreseing any evidqncg as to this murder, it

44________mas_jhﬁ firgt week in uay_whan_Mn¢_Biﬁnoe_and_l.ueni_xn_ur‘Henbext_
s Haas‘ oftioe in the 4th Tational uank Building and_had a con- "~ -

ionsnoe—w%%h—h&m‘as—tv—tha“riﬁk_rton Agenoy's poaition in the»
J

- matter, mr. Haaa stated that he would rather we would submit our ‘

;4wﬁv'~"4A~———~~reports to-him first before we turned it over “to the polioe and
EJ’" » b let them know what evidence -we hhd gathered. We told him we would
witharaw before we would adopt ary praotice of that sort, that 1t

§ "int tlon to work in heart oo pgration with the polioe.-

P N I saw the plaoe near the girls' draeaing room on the -
*'a;"37,,g.;o£1100 tloor, ireah ohips had already beon out out of the tloor.1“
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end I saw white smeared where the chips ﬁadrbéﬁﬁ’é&t*out‘and‘ﬁ<“‘fi
there were elso some derk spots near the chipped out pleces.
It was just es though aomebédy{had téken-& cloth end rﬁbbed
some white substence around in a circle,'about elght inches

in diem eter. This white stuff covered ell of the dark spots.

- 1 aidn't note eny unusuéf?;gaﬁzofnervousness ebout Frank in

his office, T wasnUt Y trempling gr enything

‘ S %bmhﬁwwfzmu?, '

of that sort at that timerv On Tuedday night, April 29, Balck
Mr, FFank end myself were together and Mr, §1ack told Mr.
Frank that he believed Newt Lee was not telling all that he

knews I also said to Mr, Frank that Newt knew more then he was
. telling, and that. as he was his employer, 1 thought he could |
get more ouf of the nigger than we could, end Ihaqked him if
'-he would consent to go into a }oom ag.employer ahd employee and:
try to get it out of him; Mr. Frank readily coneented and
we put them in e privete room, they were togethér there fon"
aboﬁt ten kinutes alone, When about ten minutes wes up,

Mr, Black and I entered the room and Lee hadn't finished his.

conversation ith Frank and was saying "Mr., Frank it is awful

Hhard for me to remain handcuffed to this ehair," and_Frank hung- -

£y - a m =ia¥a pos
£—vC -u =2

<ffr£—§11y‘in ﬁbout‘thirty eeconds, he seid "Well, they have got—
~ me too." After that we esked Mr, Frank if he had gotten —

__any¥hing out of the negro and he seid, "No, Lee still stuck
‘to his origi;;l story." Mr, Frank was extremely:hervoue at that.
time. He wasfvery sqgifmylin his chaiﬁ, croeéing one leg aftemr
_the other and-didn't ‘know where to' put his hends; he wes moving : ~
them.up and ‘down his face, and hqrhung his heud & great—deal “

e P "‘_iof the time wh ld“fﬁz nzg zfeztalkéiﬁztg him, He breg;hed

__-.very heavily eand téok danp awpllowex Hie eyes were abol about the:

.',‘ 4+ 2 4 . beiresn T enhwvwr ——
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-tnok place shortly after miéiight Wednesday, April 30. On 3

Mondey: efternoon, Frank sald to me that the first punch on
Newt Lee's slip was 6:33 P,M, and his last punch was'S'A.M.
Sunday. 'He didn't sey enything ag-that time about there

belng any efror'in Lee's punches. Mr. Black end I took Mr,

- Frank into custody about_ll:SQﬁﬁ,M. Tpgsday.r April 29th. His
hands were quivering very much, he was very péle.\ On Saturday
Mey &, I went to Frenmk's cell et the jeil with Black end I
asked Mr, Frank if from the time he arrived at the factory
from Monteg Bros. up until 1250 P.M., the time he went up-
stairs to the fourth floor, was he inside of his office the
entire time, end he stated "yes". Then 1 asked him if he was-

inslde his office ‘every minute from 12 o'clock until 12:30

‘and he seid "Yes", I made a very thorough search of the erea
around the elevator and radiator and back in there. 1 made
a surface search. I found nothing at alls 1 found ﬁo ribbon

or purse, Or pay envelope, 95 bludg_pn or stick. 1 sp,nﬁ

a great deal of time afpgnq thgﬂtrag»door gnd 1 remember run-
;4,7ﬁing~the«lightwapouﬁ&~%hefdoor way right close tO‘the‘elevaxdf,L*‘;”

lQQLlng_IQ__ﬁplQLghga_gf_blgnd,_hni_l_fg*nd_ngihing
~—— CROSS EXAMINATION.

Yes, I sent you this report as to what-happened-between —

Mr. Herbert J, Hass end myself "This afterncom-Supts H, B,
. Pierce and myself heid a conference with Mr, Herbert. Heas,
at which t4mm the Agency's position in the matter was dis-

cussed —end Mr. Haas stated they wanted to learn who the mur-

e —#——d;e—rems"—‘reg&rm ‘of’who it__invorve_d. "_Mr, H&aﬁo:.d me
——=— " — thett after:I nad told him we would withdrew from the cese:

f

before we would not GOvopqrate with the police. No; 1I.-dld not
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report that to you., I reportted the motive of our conference,
No, I daid not say anything about Mr, Haae wanting us to do
anything except' locate the murderer. Yes, I talked to you .

A___‘gfterwards and you alsgo told me to find the murder, even if

it was Frank, Mr, Haes hed said to Mr, Pierce and me that:

he would rather that we-subm1£ our reports of evlidence to him

before we turned i1t over to the police. No, there was nothing

sald ebout not giving this to the police. 1 testified at the

coroner's inquest asfto whaet conversation I ha@ with Mr,

Frenk, I did not give you in my report the detalls of Mr,

Frenk's morning movements, when he left home, arrived at the

factory and went to Monteg Bros., and returned to the factory,

As to my not saying one word about Gantt being femiliar with

this little girl, that was just an oversight, that is all, No,
I did not testify to that either at the coroner's inquest., I

didn't put it 1nm£hé~féport‘to you, because Gentt was released
the next day and I didn't consider him a suspect, There was

no reagon for my not giving it to you, It was an oversight, -

1 em representing the National Pencil Company, who employed me,

and n;tﬁMr.'Ffankfihdividually. It 1s true in my report to
___you with reference to the interview between me end Mrs Frank

that'lpeatated "I had no way of knowing what they sald because:

‘thez were. hoth together priv&telyAin & room thgre end we had

" no way of knowing except what Lee told ue afterwards." 1 now

—— pgtate that I did hear the last words of Lee. I didn't put.

in my notes that Gentt was femilier with Mary Phegen, 1
~——— ~don"t put everything in my notes end the Coroner dildn't ex- —

emine me about it either. No, I dldn't tell. the Coroner eny=

S thing about’ Frank croseing his legs eand putting his hands up.

1 never went into deteil dovn there. No, I didn't
S 7“$A¢;w¢¥:f9: e A B __’L»‘Eﬁiﬁbqﬁ
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‘mention his henging hls head. We always work with the

police on crnminal caseg. No, I.did not testify before the
Coroner about eny white stuff having been smeered over these:
supposed blood spots. 1 am not sure whether I.gotvthe stete-
ment ebout Mary Phegen being femilier with Gentt from Mr.
Darley or Mr, Frenk. Mr, Frank wes present et the time. Mr,
47Frankxt91d me when the little girl asked 1f the metel had

come back that he said "1 don't know," Itmay be true that I
swore before the Coroner that in enswer to that question from
Mery Phagan as to whether the metel had come ye£ that.Frenk f
said, "No," end 1t is possible that I so reported to you.

1f I said "No," I meant "I don't know." I say now that Mr.
Frank told me he left the factory at 1310 P.M, If I reported
’to you that he told me he left at one o'eclock, I made'a very
serious misteke. That is an oversight. Yes, 1 repofted to

the police before I reported to Mr, Heas or Mr. Montage.
~ RE DIRECT EXAMINATION,

‘T%s; —gur agéncy reported to the police “about finding*the
>club. I find it is in our report of May 15th. I don't know -

when it was reported I was out of town. I worked all through

this case with Detective Black and every move he made wes known
—"74—-——————4A~—$e both of us. As to the. steirway from the baeemeht'to the

upper floor, there was & great deal of duet on the etaire and

‘ZAI/ he dpst dign't seem to 1%1m S /f% pc—«,(

2M1§§ MONTEEN STOVER, sowrn for the State.
‘—I worked et the Net}onal Pencil COﬁpiﬁi*p?Tﬁr‘te*ﬁpril

. 26th, 1915. 1 wes ot the factory at five minutes after twelve

on that day. I steyed there five minutee an&fleft at ten

‘ minutee after tweivee 1 went there %o get—my money. 1 went.
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_in Mr, Frank's office., . He wae.not there, 1 didn't see'or
hear enybody in the building. The “door-to—the metal room wes
“closed. I hed on tannis ahoes, a yellow ‘hat end e brown rein
coat, I looked at the clock on my qay up, it was five minutes
efter twelve and 1t wes ten minutes after twelve when 1
started out. I hed never been in his office before. The
door to the metel room is sometimes open andreometimee closade
“ CROSS EXAMINATION. |

I didn*'t look at the clock %o see what tﬁmg it wes when
I left home or when 1 got back home. I didn't notice the safe
in Mr. Frank's office. I walked right in and walked right.
out, I went right through into the office and turned around
and ceme out, I didn't nqticé how many desks were-in the outer:
office. 1 didn't notice any wardrobe to put clothes in, 1
don't know how many windows are in the front office. ‘1 went
through the first office into the gsecond office. The factory
wes mmxkimx still and quiet when I was there. 1 am fourteen

P

)

knew the paying—off mime was twelve o'Qlock on Saturday and
— %hat ie why I went there. They don't pay off in the office,

-M___—fh;—you‘hawe~tu—gu—up—tn—a littIe ~window they open.

N

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

The door_to the metal room is some'timee cloged

—and- eometimea opgn. ,When the faetory 1sn't running the doon

p—

is cloeed.
—R]~P7—BARBETT, esworn for the State.
1 am.a.machiniat for the Naxiqnal Pencil Company. ri—hdi‘

Nt
been.there about eight weeke. On Monday morningM April~38th,

Cf;*ﬁff """*I found an unusual spot that I hadfnever eeen before ‘at- the:

—

west endrof—the-dreasing&roam_on the second floor of the pendil
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faetory. That spot was nop there Fridey., The spot was
about 4 or 5 inches in diemeter and little spots behind
these from the neaﬁ~—6 or 8 in number, I discovered these:

between 6330 end 7 o'clock Mondey. 1t was blood. 1t looked

like-eome'whize substence had been wiped oven iti, We Hept
—potashend haskoline, both white substences, oh this floor,

This white stuff weas smeered over the epots. It looked like

it hed been smeared -with a coarge broom. There was & broom

on that floof, leaning up ageainst the wall, No, the broom

didn't show any evlidence of having been used, except that

it was dirty. It was used in the metal department for

cleaning up the grease, The floor was regularly swept with a

broom of finer straw, 1 found some hair on the'handle of ” - .

e benck lathe. The handle was in the shepe of an "L", The
helr was hanging on the handle, swinging down. Mell Stanford

saw this hair, The hair wasg ndt'thére on Friday. The ges jet

that the girls sometimes use to curl their hair on is ebout

ten feet from the machine where the halr was found. Machine

Number is No, 10, It ig my machlne. I know the hair wesn't

mijiﬁéié_gn F?ida&, for I hed used thet machine up to quitting time,
5330, There was & pan of haskoline about 8 feet from where the
.blood was found. The nearest potesh wes in vats in the pleting

depertment, 20 or 25 feet awaiz {?kﬁziaﬁér yiart of the week

-—1 rdund~aﬂp1ece of a pay envelopelpnder Mary Phagen's mechine,

--I heve examined the area around the elevator on the main floor

end I looked down the le dder end I never sew eny stick. I-dld ~

,ndt‘find any envelope or -bloedor-enything elge there.

=———=—=—"< " QROSS_EXAMINATION, — =~ —

I never searched for any bldbd spote before , until Miss

oo, e —Jad farﬁp&camd—i'\ana ‘-nid«ﬂhcturﬁﬁ?"f’*od &mvgﬂﬁ#“y ﬂmwggggg%& _— T
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1n the metal _dépg,rtmer;tﬁ, then-1 sterted—to—seerch right awsy;
that was the only spot 1. could find; I could tell it was -
510071 by looking et it, I can tell the—difference between ——
blood and other substences. 1 found the hair some few minutes
afterward--about 6 or 8 strends of hailr and pretty long.

When I left the mechine on Friday I left a piece of work in

there, When I got back the plece of work was still there, If

had not been disturbed. The machine was in the same poest tion

in which I left it Fridey night, there was no blood under
this machine. There is—no number or emount on the envelope
1 found, end no neme on it, just a littlc'a loop, a part of a
- letter. Yes I have been ailding Mr, Dorsey end the detectives
search tile bullding. Yes, Mr., Dorsey subpoenaedme to come to
his office, it was e State subpoena, I goeve him en affidavit,
MELL STANYORD, . sworn for the State.

I have been working at the National Pencil company a
little over two years. 1 swep‘c the whole floor in the menal
room of Friday, Aprii the 25th. On Mond the ter
found e—spot that had some white haskoline ovejé”/ That wasn't,

_thereon ¥ridey when 1 swept between ? and 12 o'clock, I use

e small broom in sweeping. 1 saw aTSig —cane ‘broom ~tanding
Jby-the waste metal room on quday ebout six feet from where
the biood wa.s found. The spot looked to mé like 1t was bloody —

L with dark spots sca,ttered around. It'looked like the large

broom ‘hed been used in putting the heskoline on the floor by

t.hq impressioris or scratches of the cene in the floor,

’ CROSS EXAMINATION,
;wmweew—&&%he—me%al—poom_m , they have regular

77—."—n.egno_mepm there for- the bullding, l_&_Lit allup

. beca.usa ‘the negro wasn't there. It took me from 9 till .12 to

sweep the whole floor. 1 moved everything and swept every-

1475
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Next to the ladies' ecloset they storea lot of different.
‘things, mineral paints, barrels, boxes, all sdrts‘bf”thingé. 7
That's pzt of the metalquom where they are kept 1 swept |
7clear_ﬁb_;; the doors of the toilets and clear up to the paint
shop. It wasn't my duty~to ‘BWeep where the machines are and
where Mary worked but I did sweep there anyhow, I have dbne'
| that several times before. There were paint spots in several
different rlace s up there when I swept up Friday. These
blood spots were right in front-of the ladies dressing room,

They led right up to the door,
~ MRS, GEORGE W, JEFFERSON, sworn for the State,

1 work at theNational Pencil Company, We saw blood on
the second floor in front of the girls dfessing room on Monday,
It was about as big esa fan, end something white was over it,
I didn't see that blood there Fridey. Yes, there are cords
in the polishing room, used to tie pencils with. They are |
hung up on a post in the pq}ishing room, 'The spots were dark

—:;redéin co1or. These cords are teken off the pencils and we.

ff—#ff————%hrawrxhem—on“ainaili“_Wé'dOﬁTf_ﬁntie_Ehe_knbts. This loop

. right here is in ell of the cords. I work in the-polishing room,
polishing lesd pencils. 1 havé,bean_wo#king—there~fiVB—yeﬁrs*——““’f
We use paint 1n there, maroon red red line end brighﬂ red.

of coLLsa=¥eu=eaa—%e&&—%te*brignt—réa’from maroon red and—the

red line from maroon red. That spot that I saw was not-one of -

" these three palints,

QROSS EXAMINATION, : : I

Mr, Barrett and I discovered that spot there together.,Yes,

that 1s a dirty, greasy floorr You can 8ee greaaa, but yow

don't seg_ﬂnything—redfen—%ha fiaor==nct:in'thé'metalfroomszYbuu

do in the*polishing»rbﬁm. The paints don't-come from the metal _
t . !b ar thae ,'%“k -
room. ‘!hay are kept back in he other ra'o_om“ﬁ We o ry W_,M"M..;: , o
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~ paint back in bottles, Of course 1f & bottle would break
the paint would get all over the flocr. The white stuff
——there didn't hide the red'dtfall.- You could seecit plaintly,
~ RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION. |

The pencils are painted on the third floor. There isn't.
any peint used at all in the factory only in the polishing

room, except on fhe third floor,

B, B, HASLETT, sworn for the state.
1 went to Mr. Frank's house Monday morning after the
murder about 7 o'clock. I went out thers and got him and

took him to the station house, He was at the station house

two or three hours. 1 told him Chief-Lenford wanted to see 4 m.

CROSS EXAMINATION,

I saw Mr, Rosser end Mr, Heas at the station house aebout
8130 or 9 o'clock. Mr, Black and I both went out: for Mr, Frank
Monday morning. We took him to the statlion house and turned
him over to Chief Lanford. They hedMr, Frank in there and
—a half dozen detectives, andMr. Hess end you were there. When

we went out to Mr, Frank's house he went with us, As to

whether he had to go or not, I suppose 1f he had resisted we:

____,;wmuld‘have taken him, It was not a question as to whbhthbnr he
- wanted to gorbr not, but he didn't know he haed to goe As to why
*_two of us went! out after him--two- of‘us generally 80 together
nfﬁé;iaﬁ§gga§:ﬁbecauee if he don't go voluntarily, he w;;i& g9
ahyhow,--ﬁa would teke hime- » |
E, F, HOLILOWAY, sworn for the Statex

-1 am dey watchmen at the National Pencil Factory-—worke@ .

4—~——4ﬂﬁnﬂ}-%we~ye&r3v4€Lfw&s—%heferen—ﬁprii—BS%h*fr0m—6+59—k~

111 11:45>. I look after the elevator’ end freigh’c that come in 5
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and out and p00ple that- oome‘in and out. As to what I did to the

elevator on that Saturday,I didn't do énything exoept ‘that when
Nr,White and lir.Denham were working on the top floor,I-started— -
' the’elevatorAup and fipped up a plank for them., The elevator was
locked when I sawed that plank for thembut when I left it was un-
locked. I looked it Friday night when I left there. But I went of?

from there Saturday and forgot to lock it. When I made that affi-
davit for you on May 12,1913,I forgot to tell you that I did some

sawing for Mr."hite and Ir.,Denham. The elevator was gtand ing on
-the office floor when 1 left there Saturday. I left it standing
right there. I had done'some<ééﬁihg for Mr.white and Iir,Denham
Just before I left and in talking to them, I went off and forgot

- to look it, In affidwit signed May 12 1913, 1n presence of Starnes
Campbell and others, in answer to question "Is the power box keptr
_loocked or unlecked,” I will say I looked ‘it Fiiday when I left
there. I don't remember saying in this affidavit that if the ele-

vator box was kept u:looked on-account o NS uranoe—conpanies-

requiring it,that I never heard of it, that they always told me

to look it, I don't remember any questions heing asked me about

~—any keys. I read end signed my name to that paper before I Signed

it. I don't remember stating that I locked it Saturday. I did say
in that affidavit 1t is kept locked all the time. The. reason I
—aaid at fﬁe%eorﬂner's Inqueat that the eleVator hox was aIWays

looked and that 1 1eft 1t locked on Saturday was because I forgot
to tell about that aawing. I dida that Bawing Juat before I left

L e

thexe bapﬁ{%%x___lgiiny_axnn4n§ I never heard lir. Frank say any- “\“,
tTHing to Newt Lee. Vhen I left the faotory at 11345, on Satur- -
day Mr. Frank said to me "You can go ahead if—you wan% Wy Pe—
—will all go at noon,"” At about 9;30, ir, Frank and MNr. Darloy
went over to lMontag Bros. I have seen Gantt talking to Mary Phagan
treguently. The atairs leading from the fdrst floor ihto the baae-
. ment are in good condition. Th en—used—this ;
.~ They have been nailed up all the year. The area on firat—tloor

WA@N_around trap door down there was cleaned up about two weelks a!te

—the—insurance psople oame—ove :

- mess EXAMINATION,
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'ing. Anybody could have walked from the fourth floor to

the second floorvell'day long; there_was no‘oostrdction. A

men at the stalrway on the third floor cen see the second

floor in front of the clock. The front doors were unlocked

all tﬂE_ES;;ZHg and they were still unlocked when I left,

When Mr, Denham end Mr. White asked me to saw some timber for
them that morning, I went and got the key endunlocked the

motor that runs the elevator., I left it unlocked after that.
Anybody could have started the elevatov running then by throw— :
ing in the switch, I em familier with the floon back there

in the metal department. It 1s a very dirty, greasy, stained

up floor--there isnt't a worst. one in town. Whenever you walk

along there you will fall down -if you are not. very particular.

The floor .has never been washed the three.yedrs that I have:

_been there, ‘You see the enalines and white stuff scattered

all over the floor every day and the sweepers just sweep it

along together, You see spots on the floor quité/}requently.

' .‘We;wofk ebggﬁilOO'glrla’ln‘the factory., Four or five of them
work in the metal room. There is a lady's dressing room right
there where they chipped up the spots, and right across

from there isthe toilet——not~ovar—afx—feet—from—it> I heve

seen blood spots frequently  ever since 1 have been working

there around the ladies tollets and the ladies dressing rooms;

7fithe4fore1adiee—§oﬁld_eiheye tell me aboutAltfend“I_have often
noticed 1t when we were working or sweeping or anything of ‘the

~kind, and I ‘would know whatt 1t meant. 1 would go back and have
it cleaned. These spots. that Barret claims to have found I

5 don't recall having noticed before, they would not have attracted

Y g’ ! NIV . R
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“my. attention. They were righﬂ on>the way to the ladiee dreeeing

e -

‘room. !ea, this*man‘Barrett—discovereﬂﬂmtghty near everything

T




~— that was dlscovered-In the building, halr, blood, and pey

-—envelope, Thet is what he says. No, 1 have never seen Mry

Frenk speek to Mary Phagen. I was at the factory at 6330

' Saturdey morning., I was the first man that got there. Den-
him and White ceme in about 7 o'clack and went up on the
fourth floor, They were doing some work up there., I had to

saw thet plank for them. They told me that I would teke them

until about 3.0'clock. The office boy, Alonzo Mann, 13 03,
14 years old, ceame in,—next.—wur‘rFrank ceme in about 8130. or 8345,
He went right in his office, unlocked his safe and got out his
 books end went to work on them, Mr, Darley was the next

one that ceme im- and Miss Mattie Smit} the next. She stayed

abaﬁﬁ' 10 minutes and wént out again., I met Miss Gem%hiaf
Hall and Miss Emma Clark at thea_corher—of—ﬁunter and Borad
coming toward the f&étory just as I was leaving, Miss Clark
asked me if anybody was there--saild she w;mtfe\d ﬁer wrap, it
—was turning cold, and I seid "yes, Mr, Frank will let you have
- - P Tharﬁ_mrﬁ savaral others came in that moraning, but- they e
ceme in while 1 was up ‘gtalrs with Mr, White a.nd—Mrr Denham, o

There was no lock at all on the metal room door, Newt Lee closed

—_——

——————up—the building Fridey. HB—WKS after all the “doors and
windows plumb back to the back door in the bagement. There were:
? or 8 negroes about *the‘bui—lc{ing,—ﬁlava.torf,,boya and sweepers.
iO-n> Saturdays they paid off at 12 o'clock, right at the cibck.
‘Mr. Frank would elways be in his office attending to his books
when they paid off., We put u'p e'gign saying that the paying off
"would be done Friday night instead_of Saturday, because Saturdey
| was & holidey. We put four signs on every floors Blevator
’vﬁ ;—'dahaft‘iﬂs—cma—by‘slrdinrdoofs——knybody‘cmﬁ'aise%hem,ﬁhey
 are not locked. It :ls very ﬂark around the eleve,tor shaft
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have two clocks. One runs to 100 and the other runs frmn

100 to 200 Eacﬁ»employe hes & number, That is the reason:
we have two clocks. When Miss Mattie Smith ceme in she dis-—
covered a mistake‘abqpﬁ her £ime by the tIme she reached the
cloek. Mr, Frank and Mr, Darley corrected 1t. in the office:
and then quq;eft. Mr, Frank got back from Montag's about
11 o'clock.s He had with him the folder in which he earries
his papers; Nobody weas with him when he came back. He went

right up into his office., The stenograher was in the outer

office when he got therg. These cords here are. found leying
around’ev;;;;here in the bullding. They come on every bundle
of slats that come into the bulldings -The pencils are tied
up with those slats at the_fbbwflodh; bpaught-do!p by elevator,
carried in the packing room end those strings are then pul —
on them, They get in the trash every day and into the base-
ﬁent; It is impossible to keep them out., I did not see Mary

Phagen or Monteen Stover., The negro Conlyy was‘famIItar*with“‘“”‘

~

the whole: building, every pet of ity
- RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

—— White-end Denhem were working om the fourth floor about —

thirty ?eet from the elevator., On May 12, 1913, I told you
that the elevator was locked because I forgot to tell you 1 done
,ggmg_gaw{gglﬁ 1 took the key out, left the elevator unlocked
and took the key back and put it in the office, Mr, Darley |
__‘* ~ge%—%e—$he—£aetory—abeut 9«o'clockgﬂaxurday. Miss Mattie
Smith got ‘there about 9110,
' ‘RE-CROSS_EXAMINATION.

When 1 gave Mr, Dorsey thet “affidevit ebout locking the: .

'?geléiéﬁérrl wa.s telling—more about_my-haﬁit,<thefwayg1 usually

ailg it I for%ot to - tel] him ?ut sawin;z thosg. plar _pha.'q@“_‘_;
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N

_ Saturday morning end the fact that 1 sawed those planks makes

. me ¥n W RV T Tefl tna elevatorunlocked,— — The elevator makes —

a good deal of noise when it starts ‘and when 1t stops,

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

I was on the sscond floor when all of tﬁese people came

in the feactory, Mr. Frank worked on his books until he got

~ ready to go to Montmgs, 1 think it was ebout en hbur. 1
checked freight with a one-legged draymen ebout 10:30, his

yaganwag right in front of the door,

~ N, V, DARLEY, sworn for the State.

My neme is N, V, Darley., 1 am Manager of the Georgia

Cedar Company , a brgnch of the National Pencil Company. I

have charge of the manﬁfacturing and -labor-in the Forsyth Street

¢

plant Mr. S8ig Montag 1s my superior.. Mr. Frank and I

are of equal dignity in the factory. I was at the National- — .
Company's fdctory on Seturdey, April Bﬁth,___l_eanMr,:Eraaku—and————
left about 9:40 in the morning. I was there Sunday morning

_at about 8120 1 saqur Frank that morning. Obeerved ‘nothing

’__ﬂ_,.“_‘ﬁ"-v—-

e p——

__unusuel, when 1 first saw him, When we started to the basement

AI4ngticed;hia_handsgwepa_txembl1ng. -1 observed that-he seemed

still nervous when he went' to nall up the back door, When we
started dewn to nail up the back door he made some remark

about having on new clothea.or some more clokhes and he

pulled his coat off to- keep it from*getting soiled, When we
lert*the station house and started towards Bloomfields he to d

-

me why he was nervous, He eaid that he had not had breekfast

and didn't—get—any coffes and that they had rushed him by

_**““‘Bloomfields, carried him in ' a dark ‘room and turned the light

=5,

on and he saw the girl instantly and that was why he was - 5-———f———;7

©
v

;nernous. The elevator waa.unlocked. I don't know where the

e . .
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Frank Stated to me in the _haamment thet he thought that the
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murder -was committed in the basemenﬁj Mr, Frank stabd

Aﬁ‘ii,lQQkadgeasyfiorﬁxhe—etaple~tg be pulled out end I.

agreed with him, beecause “the staple looked black and it 1ooked

to me as if it had been pulled out before. On Monday Mr.

i “Frank_egylained aggin about why he was nervous on Sunday
morning, I heard him speak of the murder numerous tifies.

When we started down the elevator Mr, Frank was nervous,
shaking all over, I -can't sey positively as to ﬁhether his
whole body was sheking or not, but he was shaking., Newt Lee

_ . seemed to be composed when I saw him at.the factory, Mr, Frank
could have driven the nalls in the back door, but I thought
I could do 1t with mcre ease, Mr, Frank looked pale Sunday -

_ ‘mdrning. I think he seemed upset, but he did some things
around the factory.there that a man who was completely upsst
could not have done, I don't think.- When riding down to the-
police station from the pencil factory Mr, Frank L on my

eraee
knee, he was trembling. 1 saw the financial sheeﬁ' oh Sunday

on Mr, Frank'!s desk. Mr, Frank picked it up in his hand. Gantt

My recollection is that Frenk sald something about the financial

__sheet on Sunday. It was on May 3rd that Mr., Haas, the in-

surence man, asked that the factory be cleaned up on the Malsby

side end on the other side.* ‘When my attention was called

to 1t 1 noticed eeme&iﬂg—trha%% lﬁoked—like—b%eed—vé—th some—

thing white over 1t at' the ladies dressing room.on Mondey™

X . e

mornlng.

Mr, Quinn called my attention to the blood spots,

_CROSS. EXAMINATION, . -

Barrett called Quinn's attention to it. Ba,rrett ‘showed me;

- somelnir on e lever of ‘the lathe. <L§_mga 20 or. 30 feet from

—

Mary Phagan 8 machine on the north ‘139 of the room. There were
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